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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Serving Staff's 2nd INTs and 1st PODs.doc 

Bussey, Jacqueline [Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl com] on behalf of Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 
Thursday, July 10, 2008 11:33 AM 

Electronic Filing / Docket 080001-El /Florida Power & Light Company's Notices of Serving Objections and 
Responses to Staffs 2nd Set of Interrogatories and 2nd Request for Production of Documents 

Electronic Filing 
a. Person responsible for this elcctronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

561 -304-5639 

John - ButIer@fpl.com 

b. Dockct No. 080001LEI 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Perfonance Incentive Factor 

e. The documents are being filed on behalf oTFlorida Po\%cr & Light Company. 

d. There are a total o f 2  pages. 

e. The docunicnts attached for electronic tiling are Florida Power & Light Company's Koticc of Serving Objections and 
Responses i o  Staffs Second Set o l  Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for Production of Documents 
(Nos. 1 1-1 5 ) .  

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 Fax 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

711 0/200S 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power ) Docket No: 080001-El 

Performance Incentive Factor 1 Filed: July IO, 2008 
Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 1 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING OBJECTIONS 
AND RESPONSES TO STAFF'S SECOND SET INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 21-26) 

AND SECOND REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 11-15) 

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of service of its objections and 

responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 21-26) and Second Request for 

Production of Documents (Nos. 11-15) to Lisa Bennett, counsel for Staff, on July 9,2008. 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President and Associate General Counsel 
John T. Butler 
Senior Attomey 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 

Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 080001-E1 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail on July 10,2008 to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attomeys for Tampa Electric 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves 
Attomeys for FIPUG 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attomeys for Gulf Power 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950 

Office of Attomey General 
Cecilia Bradley 
Capitol-PL 01 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

R Scheffel Wright' John Lavia 
Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street # 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Steve Burgess, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John T. Bumett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq. 
Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Attomeys for FPUC 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302- 

Michael B. Twomey, Esq. 
Attomey for AARP 

876 

Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14-5256 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette,Ritts & Stone, The P.C 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eight Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 2007-5201 

By: s/ John T Butler 
John T Butler 
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